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San Prenciseo, Celifornin
Novexber &, 1939.

Honorsbls Preston Delanc,
Cozptroller of 'the Currenmcy,
Iressury Departsent,
Washington, D. C.

Dear Ccuptroller Delamo:

We have just received cuzpleted appreisals frox
the American Appreisel Cocpany of the 123 properties occunisd
as banking promises by Bsnk of America, on whioch the Bank
Exasiner arbitrerily estinsted a huge loss in his report of
exsminstion cosmenced Maren 31, 1939, snd the walues of which
hed not bean previcusly (uestioned,

These appraisals show & total plant walue, after
full sllowsnce for deprecistion,of §37,829,092, which is over
1,600,000 in excess of the amcumt at which the properties
were carried on the books of the Bank on December 21, 1938,
nemely $36,209,282,

Jou might be interested in knowing that the report
shows the reproduction wvelue of this ;lant as $45,084,544.,
the lend being walued &t present low market., Since ihese ap-
praiesls sover only properties wmbich were criticised by the
Exsminer, we confidently expect that shen the appreiscls are
completed for the resainder of the plant the excess of wulue
of the total plamt over earry walue will be proportionstely
p'um.

A full tebulation of the appreisals now on heaa 1o
peing mede, und I contemplate toking it with me whea I leave
Jor sashingtom shortly.

Sincerely yours,
(Signed) A. P. Giannini

Chuirman of the Board,

Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis





